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Direxiona Saiantilica Milano,. 29 Jan. 1951

Dear Profeassor,;
1l am sorry 1l am answering your letier with some

delay but I have been unable tntil now to fix the dats for my
p lanned trip to Camfeddge.

A pymposium for research workers in mierobial
geanetics has been organised in Copenaghen,and will take place
there in the last days of Warch, If you will be in Cambridge by
then, I shall take & boat from Denmark to Harwich to spend some-
thing 11 ke the first week of April at your Department. April
seems 4 very attractive month; besides, I am held here in February
by an examination in Genetics,the date of which has not been fixed
and by a meeting of the Biometrie Society (the first in Ttaly)
which I am trying to organise for the firat fortnight of larch,
but for the exact date of which I am dppendent upon some of the
P urtielpanta.

Thank you very much for your offer to pay our
rep rints of the letier to HNature. Ihﬁked liae to pay for tham
some time ago,because I feared there might have been an overchar-
ge due to resetting —exsctly as happended last year . I wrote to
Mac about it.

If I reméember correctly,the Dean of the College
is coming to Italy asbout Easter time. If he ims still interested
to ses me, 1l should like to lnow the dates of his arrival so
that, if T were away at that time, I might arrange that he seces
my wife in jillan, or communicatea with her.

Hoping to see you in April

lours Eiﬂﬂﬂrﬂlj'.jah;# Goili



